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Mileage Certificate Changes 2024
WHITING TH-15

(CTUA:0123-0)
(CERTCODE:0123-0)

Mapping Section
Division of Policy and Planning
Vermont Agency of Transportation -- February 1, 2024

±
0 0.01Miles

Designated CL4 Not Up To Standard (NUTS) pursuant to 19 V.S.A. 305(a):  
-0.03 mi CL3 TH-138 (Bright St),  
-0.08 mi CL3 TH-158 (Church St) 
-0.20 mi CL3 TH-180 (Depot St)
-0.03 mi CL3 TH-205 (Front St)
-0.01 mi CL3 TH-236 (Hyde St)
-0.22 mi CL3 TH-338 (Sanitary Landfill Ln)

+0.02 mi CL3 TH-15 (Murray Rd) remeasured -
remapped intersection from T to Y at VT-30
(from 1.16 to 1.18 mi)

WHITING
0123-0

Index Map

Previously mapped
intersection
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From: DeAndrea, Pam
To: Whiting Town Clerk (townofwhiting@shoreham.net)
Cc: AOT - Mileage Certificates
Subject: Whiting 2024 Town Highway Map mileage change
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 2:21:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Good afternoon Heather,
 
I wanted to let you know that we found a needed update to an intersection in Whiting of TH-15
(Murray Rd) and VT-30 from a T to a Y in our road data (see image below).  This will result in an
increase of 0.02 miles for Class 3 roads in Whiting.
 
We have preloaded this onto the 2024 Mileage Certificate for the Selectboards approval.
 

 
Thank you so much and feel free to reach out with any questions.
 
Best,
 
Pam
 
Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 N. Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
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